W2 ST UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
$ Qo 2 REGION 5
g M g 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD
% s CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590

DEC 9 0 2006

REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:

SC-6J

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Lawrence McGrenera, Site Director
Alpharma Inc.

400 State Street

Chicago Heights, IL 60411

Re: Alpharma Inc., Chicago Heights, llinois, Consent Agreement and Final Order
Docket No.__ CERCLA-0S-2007- ONOS

Dear Mr. McGrenera:

Enclosed please find a fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in resolution of the above case.
The U.S. EPA has filed the other original CAFO with the Regional Hearing Clerk on _kggmbg@@m

Please pay the civil penalty in the amount of $5,000 in the manner prescribed in paragraphs 26 or 28, and reference
your check with the number BD_ 21507 30 BO0OY and docket number CERELA-DS -Q00) -000S -
Your payment is due on KC\nuuﬂ.L \Q, 2007 (within thirty calendar days of the filing date).

Please fecl free to contact James Entzminger at (312) 8864062 if you have any questions regarding the enclosed
documents. Please direct any legal questions to Mary Fulghum, Associate Regional Counsel, at (312) 886-4683.
Thank you for your assistance in resolving this matter.

Sincerely yours,
Mark J. Horwitz, Chxef %
Chemical Emergency Preparedness
and Prevention Section
Enclosure
cc: Regional Hearing Clerk
U.S. EPA Region 5

Recycled/Recyclable ¢ Printed wilh Vegetable Oil Based Inks on 100% Recycled Paper (50% Postconsumer)



Mary Fulghum (W/ enclosure)
Office of Regional Counsel
US. EPA Region 5

Jon England (w/ enclosure)
ILSERC

Marcy Toney (W/ enclosure)
Regional Judicial Officer

Desiree K. Holziein, Commercial Counsel (w/ enclosure)
Alpharma Inc.

One Executive Drive

Fort Lee, NJ 07024 (certified)



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5

Docket No. Q€RCU\-DS"aOO7~ OOOS l E :

IN THE MATTER OF:

Proceeding to Assess a Civil
Penalty under Section 109(b) of the

)
)
Alpharma Inc. )
)
) Comprehensive Environmental Response,
)
)
)
)

Chicago Heights, Illinois

Compensation, and Liability Act, and =
Respondent, Section 325(b)(2) of the Emergency BN
Planning and Community Right-to~-Know 3 .
Act of 1986. o
o ‘
=
Consent Agreement and Final Order w -
Preliminary Statement o
w

ol

This is an administrative action commenced and concluded under Section 109(h)

the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA), as

-

1,42 U.S.C. § 9609(b) and Sections 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2) and (3) ¢fthe

.

“Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the Admin:strative Assessment of Civil Penalties and
the Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits” (Consohidated Rules) as codified at 40
C.F.R. Part 22 (200

LY

The Complainant is, by lawful delegation, the Chief, Chemical Emergency

(]

Preparedness and Prevention Section, Emergency Response Branch, Superfund Division, Region

5. United States Envirommental Protection Agency (LS. EPA)L

3 Respondent 1s Alpharma Inc., a corporation, Jdoing business in the State of Hlinois.
4. Where the parties agree 10 settle one or more causes ¢of action before the filing of &

Complaint, the administrative action may be commenced and concluded simultaneousiy by the

issuance of a Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO). 40 C.F.R. $ 22.13(b) (2005).




5. The parties agree that setthing this action without the filing of a Complaint or the

adindication of any issue of fact or law is in their interest and in the public interest
b. Respondent consents 1o entry of this CAFO and the assessment of the specified
civil penalty, and agrees 1o comply with the terms of the CAFO.
Jurisdiction and Waiver of Right to Hearing
7. Alpharma [nc. admits the junsdictonal allegations in this CAFO and netther
admits nor denies the factual allegations i1 this CAFO.
8. Alpharma Inc. walves its right to request a hearing as provided at 46 C.F.R.

87

§ 22.15(¢), any right to contest the allegations in this CAFO, and its right to appeal this CAFO.

Statutory and Regulatory Backeround

Y, Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(za), requires any person in: charge of
a facility to immediately notify the National Response Center (NRC) as soon as that person has

knowledge of any release of a hazardous substance from the factiity in an amount equal to or

grearer than the hazardous subs

imce’s reportable quantity.
14, Under Section 109(b) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9609(b), the U.S. EPA

Admiistrator may assess a civil penalty of up to $25,C

)0 per day of violation of CERCLA

sollecttons Improvements Act of 1996, 31 U.S.C. § 3701, and its

implementing regulations at 40 C.F.R. Part 19 increased these statutory maximum penalties (o
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at occurred from January 31, 1997 through March

iolation for viclanions that occurred after March 15, 2004,



Factual Allegations and Alleged Violations

L Respondent is a "person” as that term is defined under Section 101(21) of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9001(21).
1’\

2. Atall times relevant to this CAFO, Respondent was an owner or operator of the

Facility located at 400 State Street, Chicago Heights, 1llinois 60411 (Facility).

13, At all times relevant to this CAFO, Respondent was in charge of the Facility.
14, Respondent’s Facility consists of building, structure, installation, equipment, pipe

or pipeline, storage container, or any site or area where a hazardous substance has been
deposited, stored, or placed, or otherwise come to be located.

1S, Respondent’s Facility 1s a “facility” as that term s defined under Section 101(9)
of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9601(9).

16. Sulfuric acid (CAS #7664-93-9) is a “*hazardous substance” as that term is defined
under Section 101(14) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C § 9601(14).

17. Sulfuric acid (CAS #7664-93-9) has a reporiable quantity of 1,000 pounds, as
indicated at 40 C.F.R. Part 302, Table 302.4,

18. On October 31. 2005, at or about 9:00 a.m., Respondent discovered a release
from Respondent’s Facility of sulfuric acid (the Release).

19. In a 24 hour time period, the Release of sulfuric acid exceeded 1,000 pounds.

20 During the Release, approximately 13,277 pounds spilled, leaked, pumped,
poured, emitred, emptied, discharged, or escaped into the tand surface.

21 The Release 1s a “release™ as that term 1s defined under Section 101(22) of

CERCLA § 42 U.S.C. § 9601{22).

h



22 Respondent notified the NRC of the Release on October 31, 2005, at 3:58 p.m.
23, Respondent did not immediately notify the NRC as soon as Respondent had

knowledge of the Release.
24, Respondent’s failure to immediatety notify the NRC of the Release is a violation
of Section 103(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. § 9603(a).
Civil Penalty
25, In consideration of Respondent's agreement to perform a supplemental
environmental project, cooperation, and willingness to resolve the matter, U.S. EPA has
determined that an appropriate civil penalty to settle this action is §5,000.
26, Within 30 days after the effective date of this CAFO, Respondent must pay a
$5,000 civil penalty for the CERCLA violation. Respondent must pay the penalty by sending a
cashier's or certified check, payable to “EPA Hazardous Substance Superfund,” to:
U.S EPA-Region §
ATTN: Superfund Receivable
P.0. Box 371099M

Pittshburgh, PA 15251-7531

The check must note the casc title of this matter: Alpharma Inc., the docket number of this

CAFQ, and the billing document number 27507308004

27. A transinittal letter, stating the case title, Respondent’s complete address, the case
docket number and the billing document number must accompany the payment. Respondent mus:
send a copy of the check and wransmital letter 1o:

Regional Hearing Clerk, (E-131)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 3

77 West Jackson Boulevard.
Chicago, IL 60604-3511



Regional Hearing Clerk, (E-13])

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 3
77 West Jackson Boulevard.

Chicago, 1L 60604-3511

James bEntzminger, (SC-01)

Chemical Emergency Preparadness

and Prevention Section

U.S. Enviroenmental Protection Agency, Region 3
77 West Jackson Boulevard

P

hicago, 1L 600604-3511
Mar

ary Fulghum, {C-145
Office of Regional Counse

2.8, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 3
77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, 1L 600604-3511

—

28. Alternatively, Respondent may pay by wire transfer to Federal Reserve Bank ¢

ew York, Routing/ABA Number 021030004 for Account Number 08

210727, LS EPA. The

k]

wire payment must have the billing document number 275-073012 an

29, This civil penalty 1s not deductible for federal tax purposes
30, [f Respondent does not timely pay the civil penalty, or any stipulated penalties due

under paragraph 47, below, U.S, EPA may bring an action to collect any unpaid portion of the

penalty with interest, handling charges, nonpayment penalties and the United States’” enforcement

expenses for the collection action. The validity, amount and appropriateness of the civil penalty
are not reviewable 1n a collection action.
31 Interest will uccrue on any amount overdue from the date the pavment was due at

a rate estabhished pursuant to 31 US.C. § 3717. Respondent must pay & S15 handling charge

cach month that any portion of the penalty is more than 30 days past due. In addition, U.S. EPA



wiil assess a gix percent per vear penalty on any principal amount not paid within 90 days of the
date that this CAFO has been entered by the Regional Hearing Clerk.

Supplemental Environmental Project

32 Respondent must complete @ supplemental environmental project (SEP) designed
to protect the environment or public health by:
a. purchasing and installing replacement sutfuric acid piping constructed ©
stainless steel.
o3 Purchasing and installing & remote monitoring and alarm: system for the sulfuric
acid tank.
33 At its Chicago Heights, Illinois facility, Respondent must complete the SEP as
follows:

a. Within 25 weeks of the effective date of the CAFQ, Respondent will purchase
and mstall the replacement sutfuric acid piping. The new piping will be
constructed of ailoy 20 stainless steel,

b. Within ten weeks of the effective date of the CAFQ, Respondent will purchase
and install a remote monitoring and alarm system for the sulfurie acid tank

34, Respondent must spend at least $24,838 1o purchase and install the sulfuric acid

piping replacement, and $10,375 to purchase and install the remote monitoring and alarm system

33, Respondent must continuously use or operate the equipment installed as the SEP
for one year following its installation.

36. Respondent certifies that it is not required to perform or develop the SEP by any

law, regulation, grant, order, or agreement, or as injunctive relief as of the daie it signs this



CAFO. Respondent further certifies that it has not received. and is not negotiating 1o receive,

credir for the SEP in any other enforcement action.

27

38,

U.S. EPA may inspect the facility at any time to monttor Respondent’s

shance with this CAFO’'s SEP requirements.

Respondent must maintain copies of the underlying data for all reports submitted

to U.S. EPA according to this CAFO. Respondent must provide the documentation of any

anderiving data 1o U.S. EPA within seven days of U.S. EPA’s request {or the information.

39.

Within 29 weeks of the effective date of the CAFO, Respondent must submit &

SEP completion report to 1S, EPA. This report must contain the following information

44,

required by

Detailed description of the SEP as compieted,

5. Description of any operating problems and the actions taken to correct the
rroblems;

c. Ttemized costs of goods and services used to complete the SEP documented by
copics of mvoeices, purchase orders, or canceled checks that specifically identify

and itemize the mdividual costs of the goods and services;

d. Certification that Respondent has completed the SEP in compliance with this
CALO; and

e. Description of the environmental and public health benefits resuiting from the
SEP (quantity the benefits and polivtion reductions, if feasible).

If an event occurs which causes or may cause a delay in completing the SEP as

this CAFO:

Respordent must notify ULS. EPA in writing within 10 days after icaming of
an event which caused or may cause a delay in completing the SEP. The notice
must describe the anticipated length of the delay, its cause(s), Respondent’s past
and proposed actions to prevent or minimize the delay, and a schedule to camry out
those actions. Respondent must take all reasonable actions to avoid or minimize
any delay. If Respondent fails 1o notifv ULS. EPA according to this paragraph.
Respondent will not receive an extension of time 10 complete the SEP.

~l



b. If the parties agree that circumstances beyond the control of Respondent
caused or may cause a delay in completing the SEP, the parties will supulate to an
extension of time no longer than the period of delay.

. If .S, EPA does not agree that circumstances beyond the control of
Rvspmmm caused Or may cause a delay in completing the SEP, U.S. EPA will
notify Respondent in writing of its decision and any delays in completing the SEP
will not be excused.

Respondent has the burden of proving that circumstances beyond its control
caused or may cause a delay in completing the SEP. Increased costs for
completung the SEP will not be a basis for an extension of time under
subparagraph b, above. Delay in achieving an interim step will not necessarily
justify or excuse delay in achieving subsequent sieps.

41. Respondent must submit all notices and reports required by this CAFO by first
class mail to

James Entzminger (SC-6J)

Chemical Emergency Preparedness

and Prevention Section

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 3
77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, (L 60004-351

42. In each report that Respondent submits as provided by this CAFO, it mus: certify
that the report is true and complete by including the following statement signed by one of its

officers:

I certify that [ arm famliar with the information in this document and that,
based on my inquiry of those individuals responsible for obtaining the
information, the information is true and complete to the best of my
knowledge. 1know that there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fines and imprisonment for
knowing violations.

=Y
Lad

Follewing receipt of the SEP completion report deseribed in paragraph 39 above
LS. EPA must notify Respondent in writing that:

a. It has satisfactorily completed the SEP and the SEP repert;



b. There are deficiencies in the SEP as completed or in the SEP report and U.S
EPA will give Respondent 30 days to correct the deficiencies; or

. It has not sausfactor } completed the SEP or the SEP report and LLS. EPA will
S'ek stipuiated penalties undcr paragraph 45

44, £ U.S. EPA exercises option b. above, Respondent may object in writing to the
deficiency notice within 10 days of receiving the notice. The parties will have 30 days from U.S.

EPA’s receipt of Respondent’s objection to reach an agreement. If the parties cannot reach an
agreement, U.S. EPA will give Respondent a written decision on its objection. Respondent wiil

comply with any requirements that U.S. EPA imposes in its decision. It Respondent does not

compiete the SEP as required by U.S. EPA’s decision, Respondent will pay stipulated penaities

o the United States under paragraph 45 below.
435. [f Respondent violates any requirement of this CAFO relating to the SEP,

Respondent must pay stipulated penalues to the United States as follows:

1f Respondent has spent less than the amount set forth in paragraph 34, above,
Respondent must pay a stipulated penalty equal to the difference between the
amount it spent on the SEP and the amount set forth in paragraph 34.

h. [f Respondent has compicted the SEP, but the SEP is not satisfactory,
Respondent musi pay $4,947.40,in addition to any penalty required under
Subparagraph a, above.

If Respondent haits or abandons work on the SEP, the Respondent must pay a
st pululﬂd penalty of $12,368.50, in addition to the penalty required under
Subparagraph a, above. Such penalties will accrue as of the date for completing
the SEP or the date performance ceases, whichever is earlier.

. If Respondent faiis w f‘omp]y with the schedule in paragraph 33 for
mplcmemm“ the SEP, fzils to submit timely the SEP completion report reguired
n paragraph 39, Respondent must pay Stipulated Penalties for each failure to
meet an dpp]lCdb:C milestone, as follows:



Penalty Per Violation Per Dav Period of Noncompliance

$ 300 Ist through 14th day
$1,000 15th through 30th day
$1,500 31st day and beyond

These penalties will accrue from the date Respondent was required to meet each milesione, until

it achieves compliance with the milestone. The total of all stipulated penalties shall not exceed

46. U.S. EPA’s determinations of whether Respondent satisfactority compieted the
SEP and whether 1t made good taith, timely efforts to compiete the SEP will bind Respondent.

47 Respondent must pay any stipulated penaliies within 15 days of receiving U.S.
EPA’s written demand for the penalties. Respondent will use the method of payment specified in
paragraphs 26 or 28, above, and will pay interest, handling charges, and nonpayment penalties on

any overdue amounts.

48. Any public statement that Respondent makes referring to the SEP must include

the foilowing language, "Respondent undertook this project under the settlement of the United
States Environmental Protection Agency’s enforcement action against Respondent for violations

of CERCLA Section 103"
49, Nothing in this CAFO is intended to nor will be construed to constitute U.S. CPA
approval of the equipment or techrology installed by Respondent in connection with the SEP

under the terms of this Agreement,

Emergencv Response Plan

30, Within 30 days of the eftective date of this CAFO, Respondent shall submit 10

U.S. EPA arevised Facility’s Emergency Response Plan that:



a. Contains consistent internal references in text, tables and maps to the names
and locations of hazardous substance storage areas;

b, Consistently emphasizes that Respondent must notify the Staie Emergency
Response Commission, the Local Emergency Planning Committee and the
Nationat Response Center whenever on the basis ¢f actual or constructive
knowledge, it is determined that a release of a hazardous substance has occurred:

¢. Explains that there is no penalty if Respondent mistakenly notifies State
Ln*emcm\ Response Commission, the Local Emergency Planning Committee or
the National Response Center that a release of a reportable quantity has nccurred
but later determines that a release of a reportable quanuty did not actualiv oceur;

Includes a site map that clearly identifies the location of storage tanks
| J )
co«ntnining hazardous SUbS[ﬁH’CCS;

¢. Includes nitric acid in its list of extremely hazardous substances (designated by
40 CFR Part 355 Apendices A and B) along with the associated reportable

[ 31
quantity, threshold planning quaniity and location; and

f. Iderntifies reportable quantities of CERCLA hazardous substances in both
pounds and gallons,

General Provisions

This CAFO resoives only Respondent’s liability for federal civil penalties for the

viclations alleged in the CAFO.

“wn
D

2. This CAFO does not affect the right of the U.S. EPA or the United States 0

N

pursue appropriate wjunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any violations of

3 This CAFO does not affect Respondent’s responsibility to comply with CERCLA
and other applicable federal, siate and focal laws, and regulaticns.
4. This CAT'O shall not be construed to create any rights in, or grant any cause of

action 10, any person not a signatory (o this CAFO. The preceding sentence shall not be

11



construed to walve or nuliify any rights that any person not a signatory to this CAFO may have
under appiicable law.

35, This CAF(Q is a "final order” for purposes of U.S. EPA’s Enforcement Response
Poliey for Section 103 of CERCLA.

56 The terms of this CAFO bind U.S. EPA, Respondent and their respective
successors and assigns.
7 Each person signing this consent agreement certifies that he or she has the
authority 1o sign this consent agreement for the party whom he or she represents and to bind that

party 1o 11§ terms.

S8, Each party agrees to bear its own costs and fees, including atlorneys’ fees, i this
action.
39, This CAFO constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.



Consent Agreement and Final Order
INTHE MIATTER OF:

Alpharma Inc.

400 State Street

Chicago Heights, Ilinois

Docket No. CERCLA-0S- Q007-600S ! IEI }

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Complainant

Date: | 14 06 By’:mtb% \(LM\J‘%

Mark J. Horwitz, Chief

Chemical Emergency Preparedness
and Prevention Section
Emergency Response Branch
Superfund Division

U.S. EPA Region 5

bae 121506 g, QVKM/ CQ{WQ

Richard C. Karl, Director

Superfund Division

U.S. EPA Region §



Consent Agreement and Final Order
IN THE MATTER OF:

Alpharma Inc.

400 State Street

Chicago Heights, Itlinois

Docket No. CERCLA -05 - R007-0O00S

Alpharma Inc., Respondent

Datel 12 Dy 2eolo Signazure:af

. Print Name: CMOL (e o
@\ Title: (s de — i

Alpharma Inc.




Consent Agreement and Final Order
IN THE MATTER OF:

Alpharma Inc.

400 State Street

Chicago Heights, Illinois

Docket No. C—ERQLPQ'_'OS\‘QQD’) - 000S i j

FINAL ORDER

This Consent Agreement and Final Order, as agreed to by the parties, shall become

etfecuve immediately upon filing with the Regional Hearing Clerk. [11S SO ORDERED.

O e

........................... il (/ ~By: 4
W Mary A, Gade

—_—
N

Regional Administrator

U.S, Environmenial Protection
Agency, Region 5

77 West Jackson Boulevard

Chicago, [llinois 60604



Certificate of Service

1, James Entzminger, certify that I hand delivered the original of the Consent Agreement and

Final Order, docket number CQRC LA-DS- aDD7 “DDOS to the Regional Hearing Clerk,

Region 5, United States Environmental Protection Agency, personally served a copy, via
interoffice mail, on the Regional Judicial Officer, and mailed correct copies by first-class,

postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested, to Alpharma Inc.’s Counsel by placing

them in the custody of the United States Postal Service addressed as follows:

Desiree K. Holzlein, Commercial Counsel

Alpharma Inc.
One Executive Drive
Fort Lee, NJ 07024

Lawrence McGrenera, Site Director
Alpharma Inc.

400 State Street

Chicago Heights, IL 60411

on the Z % day of i—'JZ’C,Q/Vv@/L , 2006.

_James Entzminger / -
[V . .
~ U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Region 5

iy
. ;a-}-,
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